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The eighth asembly trict is the banner
republican Jdistrict of the city of New York
for Harrison and _HoﬂO:a ﬂﬂn; 465 more
majority for Harrison & [orton than the
ther districts carried b¥ Hll'rm ,‘“d. ugﬂ_on
o being the only district in which
increased over those of

combined, that

the njorities were - e
1554 ".:H’nr! which is atiributed to the untiring
enecey of Mr. O'Briem, who commanded the
club to-day.

The Dry Goods Glee Club.
The New York Wholesale Dry Goods Glee
club sent about 1000f its tuneful members to

the inanguration, sid they appeared in lme to-
dav. The oficersof the club are as follows:
President, Col. W. B, Fuller; treasurer and
trustee, Major M. F. Dakin; captain, Capt. Al-
» ¢llen. #CTO , Edward Sherer; ser-
L.:E;t?:t—.-rml wh.t"{}. Farchuey: librarian,
G Fgbert Matyn; executive committee, John
whrens, chirman; Chas. R. Searle, Geo. G.

‘ebster, B Pllcher Woodward, and Prof. A. A.
wild: musical director, Prof. A. A. Wild. The
club sang %8 way through the ch'pnlsn, and
did effectiv® work, One of the chief objects is
to promofe the linﬂ'ing by trained voices of na-
tional song® at public meetings and to promote
a taste or patriotic music in our public schools.
To this itis intended to start branch or-
ganizafions in every assembly district in the
city. The club is organized as a military body,
aund drills regulariy, so as to insure, discipline
and 8 imposing turn-out on parade.

The Nineteenth Assembly Club.

The Charles F. Bruder Lancers, of the nine-
teenth assembly district, New York city,
%ad about 100 men in line, The members were
wot gpiformed. but were designated by blue
silk balge, light overcoats, black silk
hats and cones.  The officers were as follows:
L. 8, Dillenbock, colonel;: Samuel M. Lippen-
cott, L utenant-colonel; George W. Hamilton,
major: James R. Pringle, adjutant: John Reis-
enweher, quartermaster: B, H. Dunn, quarter-
master sergeant. The Laneers were organized
in september, 1584, as the Charles F. Druden
battery, and were reorganized in September,
1%, under their present name, They rendered
important service in both campaigns.

A Well-Known Albany Club.

The Unconditional republican club, of Al-
bany. N. Y.. was the outgrowth of the excite-
ment incident to the presidential canvass of
1568, and assumed the title of the great com-
wmander who was the candidate of the republi-
can party. As a marching campaign club it
was almost without rivals in the. state. Its
membership was always full and its support and
expenses were wholly borne by members of the
¢lub. The following is from the Albany Ez-
press of Angust 5, 1857: “Foremost among all
ciwps of the capital city that has attracted gen-
eral attention 1s the Unconditional republican
club, It was founded by a band of earnest re-
publicans. who were determined to give their
wnited efforts toward securing victory for their

arty. How well its work was done then and

as been done ever since is a matter of na-
tional history. The new elub drew to its ranks
the dower of the city’s young repablicans, At
its head was pllll"rll the brillisnt and now la-
mented Grenville Tremain, Every succeedin
campaign added new laurels to its fame, unti
it beecame, as it .still remains, the executive
head of republican politics in the cityv and
county of Albany and » most potential factor in
its influence in the politics of the party in the
Btate. A permanent organization was effected
in 1854, and Mr. Bobert D. Williams was chosen
i's president.  Something of the prominence of
the club can be judged from the men who were
chosen from time to time to preside over its
affuirs, The list of it= presidents is as follows:
Grenville Tremain, 156%; John W. McHary,
1572; Gen, Robt, 8, Oliver, 1576; Robt. D, Wiﬁ.
inms, 1850, 1834, and 1885; Wm. F. Bentler,
1%56: Howard N. Fuller, 1887. The member-
ship of the club is over 500 and is steadily grow-
ing. The club house is very pleasantly situ-
ated on our city’s most \:opuiar thoroughfare,
#nd the members are duly appreciative of the
club’s advantages and attractions, as is shown
by the large attendance at the club house every
€vening.

Howerd N. Fuller was the club’s president
niso in 1888, John W, McHary, who led the
clzb on itz march to vietory in 1872, was
called to the presidency in January of this year.
He is one of Albany’s foremost citizens. a very
I,»opular young man. and an unflinching repub-

ican. The other officers of the civie organiza-
tion are: Chas. J. Buchanan, first vice-presi-
dent; Emmet T. Waterman, second vice-presi-
dent, Wm, B. Mix, secretary; Watson Du Bois,
corresponding secretary: Wm. H, Cull, treas-
urer, and Dr. Jos. E. Moore, chairman
executive committee.  Major Oscar Smith,
who for many years was the commandant of
the famous Burgess corps. of Albany, and who
was the major of the Unconditional battalion

in the last two campaigns, was marshal
of the club to-day. The eclub marched
in civilians’ dress and numbéred 200,

with a full brass band. In fulfillment of an
&nte-election promise, Hom. Chauncey M, De-
?w joined the club in the inaagural parade.

hose participating in the parade wore
black slk hats, dwrk overcoats, gloves, and
carried a cane and umbrella,

The Lower Wall Street Club.

An organization that was prominent during
the last compaign in the Lower Wall Street
Merchants” Harrison and Morton club, of New
York city. This club was organized during the
Blaine and Logan campaign and rendered
good service then. They brought some fifty
men to this city, and appeared in line in
citizens’ dress, wearing an embossed badge.
The officers were as follows: President, H. W,
Banks: vice-presidents. Thos. T. Barr, Henry
Sheldon. Gustave A, Jahn; secretary, A. Wake-
man. jr.; treasurer, L. W. Minford: executive
committee, A. Barstow, Bowie Dash, C, Morri-
son. H. Adams, jr., F. B. Arnold. J. N. Jarvie,
E. M. Montgomery. Geo. Drakely, C. K. Small,
H. W. Thompson, W. P. Roome, L. Seligsburg;
marshal, Gustave A. Jahn; adjutant. Jas. W.
Aunten: chief of staff, Wm. J. Grifliths: repre-
sentative on grand marshal's staff, W, J. Peck.

The John Simpson Legion.

The Jobn Simpson
Legion is composed of
members of the repub-
lican party living in
the sixth assembly dis-
trict, New York ecity,
@y The organization dates
from February 25, 1550,
They had about one
hundred and fifty men
in  line, who wore
drab-colored overcoats,
tan-colored kid gloves,
high silk hat, dark
W Pauts, and carried canes.

MR,
Their banner was silk
with a picture of John
Simpson in the center,
‘The president is John
Sumpson, the superin-

JOHN BIMIsoX,

tendant of Castle
Garden, at one time
harbor-master noder
Ex-Gov. Cornell, and

whorau for the assem-
biy when the idea of
& republican candadate ¥

in & democratic dis-
trict seemed absurd s
He was defeated by mMr. 30N w. mUsT,

only forty-one votes, The secretary is John
W. Hunt, the first vice-p t is Thomas
Hogan, and Adam Gurnand, treas,
The Grant Club.

The Grant club, of Albany, presented a splen-
did appearance to-day, with about
men in line, Their uniform was full-dress
broadcloth suits, light-brown cape overcoats,
and black silk bats, with a bandsome red,
white, and blue silk badge. This elub

is the oldest ﬁnmm political club
the city of Albany, having been organized
in 1575, It has taken part in every

and neighborhood E:da. and has paid the
ten speakers in each

g
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eipenses of more
state and national campaign since its
tion, 1
great parade in New York city
the largest organization at the funeral
Grant. While his remains lay in
bany the club acted as guard. The
tion has the reputation of bd: one of
muoust loval and active of all the clabs in
or the state of New York. James W, Bently,
prominent lawyer of Albany, was the
of the club, and bas done more to
keep up the organization than all other

Robert Ray Hamilton, president ; Col. George
Bliss, vice-president. and Wm. N. Hoag, secre-
tary. The members wore badges stating:the
name of the organization. i
Fiftcenth Assembly Assoclation.’

The Fifteenth Assembly District republican
associsdon, of New York, was represented in
line to-day by 150 men ‘and a silver band of
23 under the
Iuduﬁpm:; of John M.
Creswell,

HON. R, A, GRACEN.

cinb and the Greacen Battery. In the fif-
teenth  district there was a gain of 624
votes for Harrison over Blaine in 1884, notwith-
standing the fact that the fifteen assemby dis-
trict 18 considered the banner democratic dis-
trict of New York county. The Republican club
and the Battery of the district did
effective work also, not only in the city but out
of town. They usually paraded twice each week
during the campaign. The republican associa~
tion of the district 1s officered as follows: Presi-
dent, Bobert A, Greacen; vice-president, John
Eane. Jr.; seergtary, James 8. Young; treasurer,
Wm. Bartley. The essociation will carry
the banner presented to them by Col. 8. V. K.
Cruger, late candidate for lientenant-governor
of th= state of New York. This banner was
Iar.ﬂ uted to the district for having gained the
1:2bo8t percentage of votes cast over that of
1544 %or the republican electors in the county
of1€wm§eork.

*0 rs for the inaun e were as
follows: Robert A, Grgwemn?“:fmmnder;
Joseph F. Beglan, marshal; Jacob Powles and
Wiliam R. Bartley, aides to marshal; George
D. Tarner, captain first company: Samuel
Willams, captain second company; Seth Wilks,
captadn third company.

The Shegydan Shook Assoclation.

The Sheridan’ Shook association represented
the fifteenth New York district in to-day's pa-
rade with 100 men uniformed in dark citizen's
clothes, silk hats and canes, The association
was ofganized September 5, 1885, Its present
ofice®s are: President, Edward T. Patterson:
first vice-presidents, Thos. B. Neat; second
vice-president. Geo. W. Stagg; treasurer, Nich-
olas Becker: recording secretary, L. J. MeGuin-
ness: inancial secretary, Wm. P. Reiss; ser-
geantat-arms, Samuel Gottschalk,

- Sixteenth Assembly District.

The Sixteenth Assembly District republican
assocfation, of the city of New York, is one of
the twenty-four similar bodies composing the
regular county organiza-
tion known as the New
York republican county
commitiee. It has been
engsged in promoting
the interests of the re-
{ml'bcan party in all
ocal end national elec-
tions since its formation
in 1860. For the past
three years it has been
under the management
of Mr, Henry Kropf, a
well-known young law-
yer of New York eity,
who is the voungest po-
litical leader in that
citv. The first Harrison

MR. HEXuY KROPF,
aml Morton campaign banner in New York was

flung to the breeze by this association from its
headquarters, at 223 3d avenue, corner of 19th
street, within 40 minutes after the result of the
convention was ascertained on June 25. The
work of its members in the %18t campaign was
especially conspicuous for the efficient canvass
and the excellent results shown. The
district gave Harrison and Morton a

vote than was ever given to any republican
staté or national candidate. The sixteenth is
termed the gas-house district, and has been the
scene of many flerce political battles. It is the
home of United States Senator Evarts and of
the late Hon. Hamilton Fish, and is in the
congressional district in which the late ex-
President Chester A. Arthur lived prior to his
death. The present officers are: President,
John H. Cavanaugh: vice-presidents, Wm,
Henkel and David Wood; secretary, James
Daly, and treasurer, John H. W, Killeen. The
association attended 100 strong, in eh-rT of
Henry Kropf, uniformed in dark overcoat, high
silk hat, cane and blue silk badge, with suit-
able inscription in gold letters.

Enrolled Republicans.

Among the old organizations in line to-day
was the Enrolled Republicans, which has
always been a distinet section of the regular
republican county or-
ganization of New York
city, and the members
havealwavs voted
the straight ticket.
There were some 200
men in line, and each
wore a dark, brown
derby. a blue badge,
and carried a gold-
headed coane. The
ofticers are A. G.
» Mason, president; John
Little, secretary, and
F. M. Tichenir., treas-
urer. The club was
marhalled by John H.
Gunner, who is a mem-

JOHN H. GUNNER. ber of the executive
committee of the republican county committee.

The Suburban Club.

Forty members of the New York Republican
Subarban club, headed by J. Thomas Stearns,
paraded to-day. Mr. Stearns is the republican
leader of his ward, the twenty-fourth, and was
a member of the last electoral college, He is
prominent in real estate as well as political
circles. The club was organized May 28, 1888,
and Harrison and Morton are honorary mem-
bers, An aatograph letter from each accept-
ing his election upon the club-house
walls. The officers are: Premadent, H. W, T.
Mali; first vice-president, J. Thomas Stearns;
second vice-president. 8. LaGrassa; treasurer,
Daniel A. Smith; recording secretary, Edwin
Risley; corresponding secrctary, Jesse Stearns,

Veteran Boys In Blue.

The Veteran Boys in Biue republican club, of
Troy. New York, was organized as the Veteran
Boys in Blue Harrison and Morton Campaign
clab, July 24, 1888, with
a membership of forty,
which increased to
nearly three hundred.
Disbanded as a cam-

aign club November

1, 1888, a permanent
organization was
formed under the pres-
ent mname. They
had seventy-five men
in line, wearing the
same uniform worn
during the campaign,
which consists of a
light-blue cloak, with
red lining, the left
side thrown back;
a dark-blue fa-
tigue cap, each man
having corps badge
Elovel

te7

The of-

REUBEN RYNDERS,

placed on the top. They wore white
and carried canes and wore badges,
member of the club has a war record,
ficopsare as follows: Reuben Rynders,
P. M. Wales, i
second

The Twenty-first Assembly District Club.
Among the organizations in line attracting
general attention was the Herrison and Morton

2
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trimmph to their own where they may
now seen as uom names of the
officers are: Cbas, F. Butler, president: Benj.
Mason, vice-president; R, W, Carter, seeretary;
W. W. Coghill, assistant secretary; F. L.
e b v siin. B e pasls

¢ club was
by about 200 men, who wore black suits, high
hats, white gloves, badges, and displayed ap-

Pioneers, of New York
city, made a striking
appearance,. There
were half a hnndred of
them, dressed in biune
trousers, blue frock tail
coat, leather leggings,
and wearing high bear
skin hats. They car-
ried a handsome ban-
ner, and were officered
by a captain, aided by
tw? licutenants, The
neers were Organ-
1zed November 29, 1887
and held meetings and
throughont the
t campaign in the
r interest of Harrison
and Morton. Capt. E.
CAPT. MATTHEWS. T, Matthews is the com-
manding officer,
Custom-House Brokers’ Club.

The Custom-House Brokers' Harrison and
Morton campaign club, of New York city, has
been in existence since the Blaine and Logan
campaign. When first organized the member-
ship was 44. There are now 456 members. The
club were active hustlers during the last éam-
;mign and made many converts. In the parade

hey marched with the Dry Goods glee
club, of New York. Their officers were as fol-
lows: President, Otto Baase; vice-president,
F. N. Class; secretary, Charles Devoz; treas-
urer, Geo. A. Henshaw,

Levi P. Morton Club.

The Levi P. Morton club, of New York city,
was organized July 29, 1880, for the purpose of
aiding the Hon. LeviP. .

Morton in his canvass =
for re-election to Con-
gress and to assist in
the election of the na-
tional republican candi-
date for President, Jas.
A. Garfield. The club|
performed active and
efficient service in the
last two campaigus.
The officers are as fol-
lows: Frank M. Ball,
president; Wm. Clark,
vice-president; S. B.
Crane, treasurer; M. A.
Clinton, secretary; Wm. 1
Freeburn, correspond-
ing secretary; Herman
Shutte, sergeant-at-
arms, They wore dark  MR. F. M. BALL,
clothes, bleck derby hats, white gloves, and
carry canes. The badges were white satin,
with the vignette of P. Morton. They
marched in platoons of 15 men,each commanded
by an aid. The officers wore high black
silk hats and carry batons. A uniformed band
of 21 pieces accompanied the club, and they
carrief a large white silk banner with portrait
of L. P. Morton and inscription, *‘L. P. Morton
Club, New York City, Organized July 29, 1880,"
Also § large silk American flag. There were
150 men in line,

The Kings County Committce.

The Kings county general committee, of which
Mr. Franklin Woodruff is chairman, bad in line
about 125 men. They wore no uniform beyond
black silk hats and distinctive badges.

The John Y. McKane Association.

The John Y. McKane association, of Graves-
end, Kings county, N. Y., was organized in
1885, and has been ever since an important so-

- cial and political fac-
tor in that locality.
Their organization in
the parade was repre-
sented by 126 men, di-
vided up into nine com-
panies, each in com-
mand of a captain,
There was also a
marshal, two aides,
and a banner-carrier.
r The men wore light
# brown overcoats, dark
pants, black silk hats,
dark brown kid gloves,
and blue badﬁe bearing
the name of the associa-
tion. They carried umbrellas and wore flowers
on their coat lapels. The officers were: Kenneth
F. Sutherland, president; Geo, F. Kleistand Pat.
McDonald, vice-presidents; Chas. J. Kurth,
rccording secretary; M. P. Ryan, financial sec-
retary; F. P. Gallagher, corresponding secre-
tary; A. D. Buschman, treasurer; C. Harawick,
sergeant-at-arms; marshal, Kenneth F. Suther-
land: aids, Frank P. Gallagher and Chas. J.
Kurth; standard-bearer, John Y. McKane.

: The M. J. Dady Legion.

The M. J. Dady legion,
of Brooklyn,iscomposed
of representative busi-
ness of the city who
have been actively en-
gaged in political work,
not only in the late cam-
paign but for vears
past. Many of them are
members of the general
committec. The officers
are: Mr. Andrew P,
Wernberg, president;
Mr. Edgar 0. Pearce,
vice-president; Mr.
Henry A. Ashwell, treas-

~

JOHN Y. M'EANE.

urer; Mr. Joseph P
Abel, secretary. T
legion consisted of

from 150 to 200 men, ac-
companied by Harvey
B. worth's band, MR A. T. WERXBERG.
led by Mr, Dodworth, The uniform consisted
of silk hat, overcoat, black trousers, kid gloves,
and gilk umbrella (metalhandle).
The Brooklyn Young Republican Club.
The Brooklyn Young Republican club was
represented by a committee of twenty-five.
The club was organized September 14, 1880, as
a (f-rﬁald and Arthur
campaign club, with
Hon, Beth Low as presi-
dent., Itwasorganized
as a permanent club
April 1,1881. Theyare
not & parading club,
but are composed of
business men, and were
not uniformed., They
appeared in citizen's
dress, wearing simply
the white silk%:adge of
¥Mthe club. The member-

_‘:_t‘

MR, CHAS. A. MOORE.
ship of the club is about

2,000. The ofticers were:
Charles A. Moore, presi-
dent; Wm, B. Boorum
and John Lefferts, jr.,
vice-presidents; James
8. Case, secretary; An-
thony H. Creagh, treas-
urer. Their work in

MR. J. B. CASE,

The Francis F. Willlams Battery.
The Francis F. Williams eighteenth ward

nent

F. Wil

and adopted th '3‘“-
e name

y have taken

an active part in and
organization. Among the most note-
worthy of all was the late national campaign in
which they took an active part,

pating in twenty-five parades in this and
other places in the state. In the ‘‘Blaine re-
ception” that took hNu!orkeglut
representation of %:F:
tion in the They the
honor of opening the campaign of 1888
in Kings

!
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The Brookiyn Union League Club:
About reventy men represented the Brooklyn
Union League club in the parade to-day.
The e¢lub was organized in March,
1837, and incorporated March 10, 1888,
Its  objects y, “to promote so-
cial intercourse, {0 advance the cause of good
governmens, to interest and direct in politics
citizens who have hitherto been indifferent to
their tical du to encourage attendance
at me““' and to perform such
other work as may conserve the welfare
of the republican " The club is now ma-
turingr;ﬁm for erection of a club house at
an ex‘::]enne of from §90,000 to #100.000. Thoe
Em et entitled, ‘*Protection vs. Free
," by D. G. Harriman, esq., one of the
members, was published by the clubin the
last campaign. About 700,000 copies of this
pamphlet were circulated, of which over 600,000
were distribunted by the American Tariff League.
It was pro bydthe officers of the A.mari;
can Tariff League an other prominen
protectionisis the most effective tariff docu-
ment issued during the cam: The club
attained a local notoriety thro the services
of its registration ttee, which was under
the able and efficient management of Mr. F. R.
Moore. The officers of the club are: Francie
H. Wilson, president; John W. Hussy and D,
Munger, first and second vice-presidents,
tively; Jobn 8. Nugent, treasurer; Frank
oore, corresponding secretarv, and John
T. Backett, recording secretary.

Federal Republican Club.

The Federal republican club, of Brooklyn,
N. Y., was represented by sixty men, who wore
citizens’ dress, high hats and handsome badges.
George Kenneth, the president, marched at
the head,

The Brooklyn Sixteenth Ward Battery.

The Joseph Benjamin Sixteenth Ward re-
pubican battery of Brooklyn, N. Y., which
won its share of plaudits to-day. was organ-
lﬁ;el?! during 'I.henﬂs_l:i .

eld campai i
much aonp:eg:.ork dur-
ing the campaign of
1888, participated in
twenty -five parades,
and mmustered uni-
formed men, The offi-
cers are William J.
Kaiser, commander; F,
Metzger, eaptain; Hen-
ry MeGinty, first lien-
tenant; Michael Mau-
rer, second lieutenant:
Adam Bchwartz, third
lieutenant; Henry Ben-
jamin, fourth lieuten-
ant; Charles Engert,
fifth lieutenant; Isaac MR. JOBEPH BENJAMIN.
Fromme, sixth lientenant; Jos. J. Froelich,
seventh lieutenant; George Gomer, eighth
lientenant; Harry Jaquillard, ninth lientenant;
Ben Benjamin, orderly sergeant. The uniform
consists of blue pants, blue shirts and white
monogram, white belt, leggins and blue naval
cap. In the parade the battery was represented
by 100 men, who appeared on this occasion in
brown overcoats, high hats and carried canes.

The Fifth Brigade.

The fifth and last division comprised clubs
from various states ,which did not have inde-
pendent brigades. This brigade was com-
manded by Gen. F. G. Butterfield, with Col. N.
C. Sawyer as chief-of-staff, and Major Frank
Whitman, assistant adjutant-general. The aides
were Capt. A. W. Fisher, Capt. Albert Max-
field, Col. H. G. Burlingham, Capt. P. A, Aner,
Mr. F. A. Warfield, Mr. Chas, Baum, Mr, J, M.
McGrew, Mr. 8. E. Slater, Mr. W. W, Eldridge,
Mr. J. R. Van Mater, Major W. H, Appleton,
Mr. Dennis Kerr, Mr. Jas. A. Sample, )ir. E. J.
Brookings, Mr. G. V. N. Ogden, Capt. A. P.
Lacey, Mr. W. H. Killmon, Major Josiah Shaw,
Capt. R. L. Ford, Mr. G. Edwin Sawyer, Mr,
Benj. F. Butterfield, Mr. Chas. P. Krantz. The
Harrison Mounted Guards, of Lewinsville,
Va. The other organizations in line were
Republican Invincibles, Washington, D. C,,
Capt. D. McCathran, marshal; National Com-
nittee of Notification, Obed Wheeler, marshal;
Phanix Steam Fire Engine Co., No. 1, Wil-
mington, Del., Mr. J. W. Porter, marshal: Re-
publican league, New Haven, Conn., Gen. E. 8,
Greeley, marshal; Wide-Awakes, Hartford,
Conn,, Maj. J. G. Rathbun, marshal; Republi-
can Flambeau club, Balem, Mass., Maj. G. W.
Pickering, marshal; Vanderbilt association,
Charleston, 8. C., Mr. A. C. Kaufman, marshal:
Harrison, Morton and Bowden club, Norfolk,
Va., Mr. Thomas Lowery, marshal; Young
Men'’s Republican ciub, Providence, R. 1., Mr.
J. E. Kendrick, marshal; Grand Lodge Plumed
K],Tf‘h“‘ Providence, R. 1., Mr. 1. Goff, mar-
shal; Young Men’s Blaine eiub, Cincinnati, 0.,
Cs]ll)te' F. T. Foster, marshal; Stanton club,
Stubenville, Ohio.. Capt. J. L. Selah,
marshal; Uncle Sam club, Cleveland,
Ohio., L. H. Coas:sr. marshal; Republican
Flambeau club, Sedalia, Mo., Mr. H. T. Wil-
liams, marshal; 8t. Joseph Flambeau club, St.
Joseph, Mo., Mr, W, W, Cozine, marshal; The
Missouri Republican club, Kansas City, Mo.,
Gen. F. W. Batterfield, marshal; Harrison
Flambeau G’rd battalion, Detroit, Mich., Maj.
A. P. T. Benitean. marshal; Alger Flam-
beau club, Detroit, F. M. Coldwell, marshal:
0ld Soldiers’ Harrison and Morton club, Min-
uearolis. Minn., Col. J. M. Underwood, mar-
shal; Republican Flambeau club, Minneapolis,
Minn., Capt. John H. Harris, marshal; Flam-
beau club, Atchinson, Kans., Capt. W. Barnes,
marshal; Topeka republican Flambeau club,
Topeka. Kans., Capt. J. W, F. Hughes, marshal;
Cyclone club, Lawrence’ Kans., Capt. E. F.
Goodrich, marshal; Harrison and Morton
Marching club (Cowboys). Denver, Mr. C. E.
Funk, marshal; New Jersey republican associa-
tion, Dr. A. P. Fardon, marshal; New York re-
F‘ublican association, Washington, D, C., Mr.

- W. Evans, marshal; Pennsylvania republi-
can association, Washington, D. C., Mr.
| Evans, marshal; Seminary Hill
" Qluhlican club, Seminary Hill, Va.,

Mr. G. W. stewart, marshall. Spring
Hill Republican c¢lub, Lewinsville, Va.,
Mr. Henry Clay, marshal; Harrison, Morton
and Bowden club, Portsmouth, Va., Mr. John
Winslow, marshal; Harrison. Morton and Bow-
den club, Norfolk, Va., Capt. John Gibson,
marshal;: Eagle Republican club, Washington,
D. C., Mr. R. D. Ruffin, marshal; Virginia Re-
gubl!cau club, Washington, D. C., Mr. Ralph

ingleton, marshal; John Sherman Repubhican
league, Washington, D. C., Mr.W. Calvin Chase,
marshal; H n and Morton ciub, Washing-
ton, D, ().. Mr. R. H. Cooper, marshal; Blaine
Invinecibles, Washington, D. C., Mr. George H.
Boston, marshal,

Gen. F. G. Butterfield is a native of Vermont,
where he was born in the year 1842, When the
war broke out he was a student at Middleburg
college, He, however,
sbandoned his studies,
and enlisted in the
sixth Wermont volun-
teer regiment. He was
rapidly promoted from

vate, and passing
Erough all the grades
of the service, in Octo-
ber, 1864, he was pro-

M.
re
R.

F. M.
re-

1)) onel, in command of a
¥ regiment, At thattime
he was twenty-two
vears of age. Heserved

2= in the sixth army corps,
OEX. F. G. BUTTERFIELD. and while with Bheri-
dan in the Shenandoah valley he was wounded.
This was in 1864, After the war his services
were recognized by the Vermont legislature in
his appointment as brigadier-general and judge
advocate-general of the state, In 1880 he was
appointed supervisor of the census for the state

Vermont family,
tified with the revo-

« Lewinsville Mounted Guard.
The Harrison Mounted Guards, of Lewins-
ville, Va., was organized last June immediately
after the nomination of Gen. Harrison, and

th
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The Republican Invineible Club.

The Republican Invincible club, of East
Washington, attracted much comment by its
fine appearance, This
club was orgenized in
August of 1880, with
the following officers:
President, Dr. E. A.

J. G. Btephenson; sec-
retary, Robert Walton;

secre-
tary, Jno. Bimms;
treasurer, Jno. E. Her-
rel. The president,

Dr. E. A. Adams, was
born in Maryland, came
‘o this city at an early
wge, and has resided
bere since. He has al-
ways taken a lively in-
terest in republican

= ‘tiu.hhne ngved
DR, E. A. ADAMSE, the war, being
one of the first to answer the call. He has

been president of the club since its i
sion, which is proof of the esteem in wm he
ti held by the members, and his ability as an
executive offier. :

In the campaign of 1880 the club took a
lively inferest in the fourth and fifth Maryland
districts, and aided materially in the election
of R. B. Holton by sending money and -
ers in those districts, ially to Marlboro’,
Bladensburg, and through St. Mary’s county;
also sent money to Ohio, Indiana and Vir-
ginia, and especially exerted themselves by
sending financial aid when that was an Octo-
ber state. They entertained the Republican
Invineible club, of Philadelphia (Mayor Wm.
Smith, Preaident). by quartering them at Odd
Fellows' hall, East Washington, and gave them
an inangural ball at Odd Fellows’ hall north-
west at a cost of abont £1,300. In 1884, by ex-
perience from the previous years, they did
notable work. The officers in this campaign
were: President, Dr. E. A. Adams; first vice-
president, Donald McCathran; second vice-
R:esident, Robert Lusby; secretary, Robert

alton; corresponding secretary, Jno. E.
Simms; financial secretary, John E. Bucking-
ham, jr.; treasurer, Jno. E. Herrell. In this
year the club made a visit to Alexandria, Va.,
where they received a warm reception—stones,
&c. Somes of the “missiles” are in possession
of the club now, kept as souvenirs of that
memorable visit. Notwithstanding the defeat
of the party in 1884 the club still continued to
exist, and was early to the frontin the late
campaign, Their headquarters at No. 642
Pennsylvania avenue southeast is handsomely
decorated with flags, banners, emblems and
pictures of republican presidents and candi-
dates, During the different elections they
have a special wireand an operator in their
rooms to receive the returns direct. During
the last campaign the eclub visited Takoma
Park, in the fourth Maryland district, and
other points, and as before has contributed
largely financially to the campaign fund in In-
diana and elsewhere. One of the features of
the organization is their glee club, consisting
of Messrs. Gill, Hodgson, Van Doren and Bos-
well, and at the meetings. especially dunnﬁ
the campaign, their songs, appropriate an
stirring, brought many additions to the club
from all parts of the city and country in mem-
bers and visitors. They were presented with a
costly banner and set of national colors by the
ladies of East Washington lnst Tuesday, i-
bly the most expensive outfit of the kind ever
received in the city by any organization, The
club had about 100 members in full uniform in
line, They wore coats of light melton cloth,
silk hats. gloves, necktie and canes, &c. It
has recently changed its name from “‘East
Washington Invincibles” to the *“Republican
Invineibles,” of Washington, D, C. The pres-
ent officers of the club are: Dr. E. A, Adams,
president; Donald McCathran, first vice-presi-
dent; Robert Lusby, second vice-president; W,
T. Van Doren. secretary; Jno. E. Simms, cor-
responding secretary; Geo, Fordawm, financial
secretary; Juo. E. Herrell, treasurer,

The Original Hartford ““Wide-Awakes.”

One of the noticeable organizations in line
was the Wide-Awakes of 1860, from Hartford,
Conn., who were accompanied to this city by a
large number of republicans outside their or-
ganization, The formation of the Wide-Awakes
was peculiar, and they became one of the most
prominent factors in the campaign which
ended in the election of Lincoln and Hamlin,
On the evening of February 25, 1860, the state
campaign in Connecticut was opened with a
speech by Hon, Cassius M. Clay, of Kentucky,
before a large audience in the city of Hartford,
and at the close a number of young men es-
corted him to his hotel with torches. While
in line on Main street several voung men who
were clerks in a prominent dry goods store,
fearing that dripping oil might injure their
overcoats, ran into the store, tore off la
pieces of black cambric, fastened tapes in the
corners, and then wore them as capes, which
was quite a novel idea. In this way their pecu-
liar uniform came to be adopted. The forma-
tion of wide-awake clubs became very general
and it was estimated that before the close of
tlie Lincoln-Hamlin ecampaign there were be-
tween 500,000 and 1,000, men uniformed in
the black cap and cape. It is not known that
any of the wide-awake clubs have done duty
since the campaign of 1860, excepting this or-
ganization., It was called together by some of
the former officers in the Garfield mm?a”xgn of
1850, and responded in large numbers, althongh
many famihar faces were missing. Two parades
were made before and one after the election of
Garfield, and much enthnsiasm manifested.
Again in 1884 nupwards of 200 paraded in a day
];umde as special escort to Hon. James G.

laine. who spent a few hours in Hartford.
Aagain in the last ecampaign they turned out in
large numbers—twice previous to. and once
after Harrison's election. One of the two flags
carried by this organization was presented to
them July 27, 1860, by the Newark Wide-Awakes,
It is of biue silk, having on one side **Presented
to,” ete., and on the reverse *Lincoln and Ham-
lin.' The uniform consisted of a dark suit, dark
felt hat with silk flag bound around it, badge,
white gloves, cane, and white tie. Tley were
hended by a drum and fife corps of old mem-
bers, playing old-time tunes. In the ranks were
many veteran officers and soldiers, They were
commanded by Maj. J. G. Rathbun, who is
the Connecticut member of the inaugural civie
committee The Wide-Awakes was marched as
a battalion. Major Rathbun's staff was as fol-
lows: Richard Q. Cheney, adjutant; honorary
staff —Major E. V, Prestou.‘auntermuter: Wm,
B. Clark paymaster; Hon. W. E. Simonds, judge
advocate; Dr. J. B. Lewis, surgeon; Rev, Geo,
E. Sanborne, chaplain; Hon, E. Stevens Henry,
engineer; M:‘si)'ar C. B. Boardman, in torn;r}.
C. Hammond, commissary; H, P. Hitcheock,
captain first company; E. 8. Yergason, captain
second company. Lieutenants—E, G. Wood-
house, Jas. R. Stevens, N. A. Bosworth, John
W. Starkweather. Standard-bearers—W, R.
Foley, H. W. Simpson, .

Salem Flambeau Club.

An active political or-
ganization is the Salem
Flambeau eclub, of
Salem. Mass, The elub
was organized in Sep-
tember, 1834, and ren-
dered eflicient serviee
in that eampaign and
also in the last cam-
pai Gen, Wm, Cogs-
y vell, one of the mem-
ers of the club, was
rhosen to reprerent that
listriet in Congress,
the officers are as fol-
W ows : President, Harlan
%, . Hosley; vice-presi-
dent, Howard B. 8awyer;
secretary, W. Harvey
Merrill; treasurer, E. A,
MacKintire. Battalion

MR, HARLAN P. HOSLEY

o
e

ig
5

bers amo PICKERING,
the ing citizens of Salem.
ﬁm.nﬂmﬁ of

Gen. William C?nd]. N. B. Chase, Frank
Cousins, A. C. Cogswell, Charles E. Curtis,
Charles G. Cushmag. John A, Chamberlain. F.
A. Collins. Edward Colling, B, €. Oram. Albert
Calley, Edward A. Dalton, Frank C. Damon,
(I_;hnret H.Gl:‘.ste:. Jam;s. Fairfield, IJLFFl':lIl
arrin, A. G. Frothingham, Samue! ye,
William 8. Farmer, F. Getchell,
T g :
A.F. B. Frank Hill, Lyman Hol-
man, William M. Hill, Albert W. Hurd, H. P.
Hosley, J. 0. Hinckley, John 8. Ives, jr.
Charles W. Innis, William T.
Samuel A, W. Jones,
John 8], E.

Frank C. Kimball, H. W. Kimball, Jas. A. Lord,
r.. A. M. Liebsch. J. F. Lovejo®. Timothy
.ucey, Edson Lewis, Chas. W. Lord, E. A.
Mackintite, Wm. B. Mausfield. W. H. Moore,
Fred. L. Morse, J. A. Metealf, W, Mer-
rill, 8. 8, Merril, Alphameo Morrill, Geo. A.
Neal, L. F. Norton, F. A. Newell, M. O'Shea,
Herbert Osborne, T. A. Prime, Jesse
Geo, W, Plckn-ﬁl’ Pickering,
kins, W. C. Pac E. A. Perkims, Chas. F.
Phippen, Samuel A. Potter, ne
Wm. P. Radford, Edward N.
mond, C. H. Symonds, Jas. L.
Shearman, Geo. W, Bmith, G.
Geo. A. Stanwood, Jas. B. Smith,
Bawyer, Geo. H. Symonds, Geo. T. Tanch,
G. Taylor, Andrew Wilson, F. A. Wendell,
i £ Rl S B X b Feat
WOl ohn . H. ury, ,
Walcott, jr., Geo. P. Woodbury, Fred. R. Wood-
man, Jacob Yound; J. L. 8. Lee, quartermas-
ter's aid.

Mr. F. C. Damon, of the SBalem Evening News,
d.ufmmpnnied the club as special correspon-

nt,

Republican League of New Haven.

The Republican league of New Haven, Conn.,
which made a most creditable appearance,
is one of the leading political organizations of

' New England. The

membership, which is
large, is com of
the representative eciti-
zens of that eity, the
republican state ofticers,
' United States Senators,
and Representatives, It
was organized in 1884,
and its officers are as
follows: President,
Gen. Edwin 8. Greeley;
vice-presidents, Arthur
D. Osborne, Samuel E.
Merwin, Treadwell
Ketcham, Henry F.
¥ Peck, James D. Dewell;
secretary, Col. A. H.
Kellam; treasurer, John
A. Richardson;trustees,
Ex-Gov. Henry B, Harrison, Henry E. Pardee,
Frank E. Spenecer: executive commuttee, J. P,
C. Foster, W. P. Tuttle, Eli Whitney, jr., Geo.
E. Maltby, J. P. Studley, F. C. Bushnell. Wil-
bur F, Day, H. C. Warref, N. D. Sperry,
Lynde Harrison, Herbert E. Benton., Francis
E. Hunn: anditors, Edward C. Beecher, Ben-
jamin E. Brown.,

The Vanderbilt Assoclation.

About three years ago,
under the leader-
ghip of A. C. Kaufman,
the Vanderbilt Benevo-
lent Association., of
Charleston, 8. C., which
attracted so much atten-
tion in line. to-day was
formed with a member-
ship of seven. It now
numbers three hundred R
and is one of the most
powerful organizations
of the kind in the state
of its nativity. The ob-
ject and aim of the body
18 primarily to bring to-
gether the best elements
of every class in the community in which it
exists, 8o that man may know that man is his
neighbor, in whatsover state he may move, and
by a wise system of sick and funeral benefits
ameliorate the condition and necessities of
those members in want of care or help. The
foremost lawyers, the leading bankers, the
successful merchants, scholars, artisans, the
foremen of factories and the industrious wage-
carners of the queen city of the state, are
members of this organization.

The association has a hall, library and read-
ing rooms, As aid wigely and judiciously be-
stowed was one of the leading features of the
system marked out by the organizers, so in
choice of name they determined on that of the
late Wilham H. Vanderbilt, of New York, as
one whose donations took the form and were
based on the principles upon which this system
was to be erected, so well and publicly illus-
trated by his gifts to the science of medicine in
New York.

The officers are A. C. Kaufman, president ;
J. F. Witcofskey, first vice-president; C. H.
Blase, second vice-semidont: A. M. Lynah, M.
D., third vice-president; W, F. Dunlap, fourth
\rioeA-fruident; J. E. Meyer, secretary; John
D. Alexander, treasurer; Henry Buist, solici-
tor; C. Luneﬂ Meyer, M. D., su n; Rev. L,
Muller, D. .y_chaplain; John T. Northrop,
color bearer; J. C. Walton, sentinel; T. W,
Sires, A. N. Sutcliffe. stewards, -

The following members of the association
were in line: P. 8t. J. Aimar, W. E. Andrews,
J. H. Apeler, C. C. Arnold, Ashley Baggett,
Charles H. Blase, M. Boley, E. Cohen, J.
Cohen, W. Lebby Colson, J. E. Cogswell, W,
H. Cogswell, R. Dahlmann. L. H. Davis, Olin
B. Davis, T. J. Delany. W. W. DeVeaux, R.
.'gozier. jr..‘lli} J. Duffy, H. l{‘ E&ue}r‘wu. T. )é.

merson, pper Exum, R. riy, C.
Gerard, jr.. E\F Hazzard, H. A. ?:iner. C.
Hickey, J. R. Johngon, A. (. Kaufman. J. R.
Kenly, J. F. Lillienthal, P. H. Loud, il
W. Y. Lovett, M. D. Lynah, A. o
A.  W.  Marshall, T. O. MecAlhany,
Gi. C. McDanicl, W, E. nire, Alex. Melchers,
Franz. Melchers, H. M. Mever, C. P. Moorer,
A. G. Mevers. L. A. Meyers, Rev, J. M. New-
man, A. Norman, L. M. 0'Connor, C. C. Plenge,
Daniel Ravenel, P. Ready, Juo. B. Reeves, A, J,
Riley, P. R. Rivers, Jas. Robertson, W. N. Roy-
all, L. F. 8t. Amand. M. Sternberg. 8. V. Stew-
art, T. Jeff. Tobias, E. P. Toomer. J. H.Vendig,
J. 8. Verner, H. M. Walker, C. C. West, H. C.
Whilden, J. F. Witcofskey, M. A Wuster, Henry
E. Young, W. G. Fridie, attache.

The Norfolk Club.
The Harrison, Morton and Bowden club, of

Norfolk. Va., was organized on July 9, 1889,
with thirty-two members, which rapidly in-
creased until at the T s
present time there is a
membership of two hun-
dred. They claim to be
the largest white repub-
lican organization south
of Mason and Dixon's
line, the majority of
whom are confederate
veterans. The clubren-
gergd vall:;:d services
uring campaign
and distributed over
1,000,000 documents and
cire out
that section of the state,
The officers consist of:
President, Thos. Low-
ery, vice-presidents,
Frank Slade and Henry
Parker: co ndi MRE. THOS, LOWERY.
secretary, E. Holbruner; secre-
» John W. Stevens; treasurer, Jas, Holland.
and chaplain, Vernon Ianson. Their uniform
consisted of white rubber coat with 3
derby hat, cane and flag. A silk banner, of blue
and gray, was carried. The club was ac-
companied by the Soldiers’ Home band, num-
bering twenty-five pieces, from Hampton, Va.
There were one hundred and fifty men in

Providence Young Republicans.

The Young Men's republican club, of Provi-
dence, R. L., was organized November, 1884,
but in reality has been organized for nine
yoars preceding 1854 1
years
under ﬂ:nthor
name—being out-
growth of a campaign

MRE. A. C. EAUFMAN,
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secretary and treasurer, Arthur W. Sanders;
executive committee, Herbert W. Ladd. Silas H.
Manchester, and Henry C. Armstrong.

Some one hundred and Sfty members :‘"-

ared in line wearing Prince Albert costs, silk
Eu. silk badge on leit breast, and cane. They
were headed by the American band of Provi-
dence—thirty pieces,

The Piumed Knights.

The Plumed Enights of Providence, R. L,were
organized September 9, 1884, and did efficient
work through the two succeeding campaigns.
They selected their

name in honor of Mr.
Blaine, who was at the
time of the organizatior
a candidate for th
presidency. It is com-

of influential bus-

and professional
men. The uniform worn

the privates being the

same etf;pi the coat,
which is of a plain silver
armor-cloth. During a

COL. 1. L. GOFY,
campaign the members all carry lanterns when
they parade. but on this oceasion they will ap-

pear as veterans, 3y swords. They had
about 100 men in line, and were headed by
the Continental band. The officers were as
follows: Grand commander, Col. Isaac L. Goff';

nd senior vice - commander, D, Russell

wn; gnndd junior v&womdm‘ mander, (l}i:orv;{v
Heustis; grand corresponding secretary. . H.
Holmes; grand keeper of records and seals. H.
F. Colvell: grand master of exchequer. Hoffman
8. Dorchester: grand legal advisor, Walter H.
Barney; grand medical director, J. C. Budlong;
grand master-at-arms, Stephen Mathewson;
grand corporal, H. A. Kirby; grand quarter-
master,Sam’l F. Darling; grand assistant quarter-
master, C, F. Lee; grand paymaster, A. A. Rem-
ington; grand assistant paymaster, J. B. Went-
worth; grand commissary, J. E. Fletcher; nd
assistant commissary, F. B. Luther. Military
committee: First grand ca » N. B. Davis:
second grand captain, 8. C. Brown; third grand
captain, H. F. Colwell; first junior, G. A. Kings-
bury; second junior, J. H. Johuson; third
junior, J. C. Knight.

The Young Men's Blalne Club.

The Young Men's Blaine Club, of Cincinnati,
was among the notable features of the parade.
A band of 40 pieces headed the line of 150
in a uniform consisting of a white hat and
badge, lappel button, cane, dogskin (flow' e_;l_l:c
overcoat, in addition to a fatigue dress e
club was orgamized as a campaign club the
evening of the nomination of Mr. Blaine for
the Presidency by the Republican National
Committee in 1884, After the campaign and
the defeat of Mr. Blaine the club was incorpor-
ated under the laws of Ohio and was made a

rmanent organization. The officers are:

esident, George B. Cox; vice-presidents,
Geo. R. Topp, John A, Caldwell, A, H. Mattox,
John Galvin, Miller QOuteolt; treasurer, William
H. Campbell; corresponding secretary, George
R. Boyce; recording secretary, George W,
Blum: directors, Frank A. Tucker, Robert
Gates, George Hobson, Leo. Behott, EA. Hein-
buch, A. Ludeke, William Littleford, George
W. Winder, George W. Draper, A. J. Clarke,
A t Hermenn, Charles B. Arnold. George
0. Deckebach, Rud. K. Hynicka; eaptain, Geo,
Bruuner. The club is by its constitution pro-
hibited from taking any part in or trying to
influence a convention. Its work is confined
to the general election,

Irish- American Club.

There were in line to-day about a hundred
representatives of the Irish-American republi-
ecan club, of the ecity
and county of New York,
which is composed of
the representative men
of the late “Irish-
American  Anti-Free-
Trade League,” com-
prising twenty - seven
clubs—25 in New York
city and 2 in Brooklyn.
The club bheld about
250 public meetings |
during the ecampaign,
The league had an en-
rolled membership of
10,000, fully 50 per cent
of which was a clear
gain to the republican

ME. P. H. M'NAMEE. party—being democrats
who refosed to support Cleveland. Their
distinctive mark was a simple red. white |
and blne ribbon with the name ut.nmlp(-d utlon
it. The officers are as follows: P. H. Me-
Namee. president; David Flynn, vice-president;
J. F. MeCarthy, recording secretary: M. F.
Farley, co ding secretary; H. Harring-
ton, financial secretary; Charles Healy, treas-
urer; Michael Corbett, sergeant-at-arms,

The Stanton Club.

The Stanton club, of Bteubenville, Ohio, was
organized in 1884. It is a finely uniformed,
drilled club, composed
of dyou.n.g business men,
and made a han .
appearance in parad
tg-l;y. They rendered
good service both in
the Blaine and Harrison
campaigns. The mem-
bers of the club wore
citizens’ dress. The of-
ficers are as follows:
President, Spence Wal-

lace; treasurer, Chas,
Dougherty; secretary, (.4
P. Fileon; captain, J

L. Selah: first lieuten
ant C. Dougherty; sec-
ond lieutenant, F. S,
Maxwell.

SPENCER WALLACE.
The Sedalia Flambeau Club.
The Republican Flambeau club of Sedalia,
Mo., grew out of the recent exciting campaign.
It was formally organized in the latter part of

July, 1838, with 45 mem-
bers, all young business
men between the

ocratic new
are as follows: John M. Glenn, captain; H. T,
Demuth, sec-

officers

nickolhclmhm'ﬂh
wore a small with the name
club in gilt letters the nmm“::
surmounting the middle of the badge. The
officers were only by shoulder
strape. They had in 50 men.

The Missourl Republican Club.

_m — := _"
The Cowboy Club of Colorado.

A clab thet attracted much attention in line
to-day was the Cowbey clab which has Does
the eding campsaigh
clib wi  benver, Col,
fur the past two or three
Yoars, and was proms
nent in the last cam
paign.  Ux [l
the head of line was
tie figure of Hm W,
F. Cody, better known
ull t.m ale BiIL Tie
club was conspicuous st
all political gutherings
m Denver, and at the
polls helped 10 swell
the large majority that Colorado gave for Hae
rison and Morton. The cowboy uniform wae
finally adopted, and, though dressed in this
garb, they are ull orderly citizens and
business men. The president in charge of
the clab, C. E. Funk, is one of the ineut
young men of Denver. He has sn able coteria
of assistants. R. X. Force, the treasurer of the
club, although a youmg man, is one of the

foneers, having arrived in Denver twenty.

¢ years ago; W, J. Winter, the
of the club, has charge
of the drill k: H. G.
Hl.\lﬂ and C. 8. Peters
have charge of the ad-
vertising department of
the club, Mr. Savies
bas been a resident of
Denver for over eleven
years, and is one of the
young and enkrﬂhm.‘

usiness men. r., C,
8. Peters is another
prominent voung busi-
nest man and a realty
owner. W, J. Winters,
who occupies the posi-
tion of nirst jicuten-
ant, is in the real estate K
business, and is one of the leading business
men. Mr. Sumuel Inman, second lentenand
has been first lieutenant of the police foree of
Denver for several years, and is full-fledged
cowboy. He is a prominent real estate mas
and property owner. The club marched 1o the

m;mc of the famous Cowboy baud of Dodge
city,

The Minneapolis Flambeau Club.

The Flambean club, of Minmeapolis, Minn,,
was organized in August, 198, Thev at once
began active dﬂlll!l].:, and obtained great pro
ficiency. 8o popular did the club become that
all through the campaign their services wers
in constant demand, and not only were thesr
called upon almost nightly to visit outivin
towns, but they appesred in every processios
given in Minneapolis and all of the important
once in Bt, Paul as well. After the election the
club held a meeting and decided to go iuto «

rmanent organization on a strictly militar

vasis, Each member was required to sorve for
the term of two years and to sign a reguler
muster-roll to that effect. The club i= now
formed a8 an independent military eonipun
composed exclusively of republicans,  Thev 1
tain their flambeau torches that made them
famous. but have mounted them on handsonwe
walnut guns-tocks of the regulsr Springfiebd
model, with brass trigger guards and barrel
bands, The organization is of an entirels
martial character.

The uniform of the club was unigue, It con.
sisted of a red fatigue cap trimmed with god
lace, a short blue jucket elaborately e
broidered in cream silk, red wvest embroid-
ered in cream, cream sash with heavy tassels

lue pantaloons with wide spring on the bo
tom and slashod in red, the smides being caught
with a lacing of gold thread, terminating
two heavy gold tassels, This is what is knows

FUNK.

as the Mexican uniform. The oficers were ws
follows: Cuptain. John N. Harris; first lies
tennnt, Isaiah T. Marsh; second lieutenant.

Walter G. Marson,

The New Jersey Republican Assoclation,
The New Jersey republican association of

this city made an execellent showing in the

parade. The officers are : President, Dir. A. .

Fardon: vice-president,
Wolcott Lay; sccretarsy,
George Graham: trene-
mrer, J. W, Howeld.
It was organized by ise
present  president
1564. and has renderod
efMicient serviee in evers
campaign since, Tlhe
badge worn by the
members is a large satin
one of red, white, and
blue stripes, with the
senl of the state and i1«
motto, and the name f
the association in gold
letters, There  wers
two hundred or more ia
line to-day, the asse-

DR. A. ¥. FARDOX. ciation having invited
all its former members and visiting fricnds w»
unite with them in the parade, ring the
twenty-four yvears of the existence of this asse-
ciation many disti ished men have boon
members of 1t, two of whom were governors of
the state, Wm. A. Newell and Marcus Q. Ward,
and several others who have been prominest
in national and state politics, The president is
a well-known real estate broker of the city, He
i8 a native of New Jersey, and east his tirst vole
for president, for Lincoln in 1860, in which cams-
paign be was active upon the stump. After the
election he was solicited to become the editor
of the N, J. Inquirer. He purchased the paper
and edited it for nearly two veurs, when be
disposed of it and established himself in lis

rofession in Brooklyn, N. Y. He came to

‘ashington temporarily in 1564, His faith was
80 strong in the city's grand future *hat he sot-
tled here permanently in the following vear,
accepting a positien in the Tressury department,
whi('g be 1 in 1870, When he cage to
the city he invested all his means and all b% -
come since in District real estate, and = now the
owner of a large amount of property here and
has for a number of vears devoted his whole at-
tention to real estate, He was & member of
the common council from the first ward in 1509
and "70. He was secretary of the school bourd
for several years and also a trustee. He was
paymaster of the District from 1571 to 1874 and
afterwards connected with the board of Lealth,
He was a member of the inangural committes
and a manager of the ball st Lincoln's second
inaugural. and is a member of the reception aud
other committees having charge of the insws-
gural ceremonies to-day.

The New York Assoclation.

The New York State Republican association
of the District of Columbia made a creditable
appearance. The amso-
ciation was organized
August 24, 1888, and
dun the campaign
lentnt‘é New York state
over 200 voters from
this District, who were
pledged to cast their
vote for Harrison, Mor-
ton and the full repub-—
lican ticket. The offi-—
cers are: F. W, Evans.—
t'm' ident; Elpbhonzo

, first resi-;
denﬂajor 0. H. Cur- 7 555
tis, second wvice-presi- “ o
dent; C. Solon Steven- ME F. W, EVANS,
son, financial secretary; H. J. Caldwell, assis-
tant secretary; Philip McKim, treasurer; J, W,
Westfall, librarian. The uniform consisted of
dark clothes, silk hats and canes. Badge. the
United States flag resting aguinst a white sili
background, upon which the name of the asso-
ciction is printed in gold letters. There wers
100 men in line, Philip McKim in :-;:mﬁ:f ;r

organization on inaugurstion day
G. Lowry and Geo, P, Meyer aids,

The members are: Hon C. 8, Baker, Hon.
John M. , Hon. Wm. G. Laidlaw, Hon.
David Wilber, Baltus DeLong, Eugene M, Mes-
rick, A. B. P. Palmer, E. H. Scenteime, Phi
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